
From: Bhalchandra Vaidya 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 2:38 PM 
To: 'Coddington, Cornelius T'; 'Crowthers, Michael H' 
Cc: Steve Jones; Mark Kowal; Donnie Harrison 
Subject: Susquehanna, Units 1 and 2, TACs ME0223 & ME0224, Re: Condensate Pump 

Trip Tests at Full EPU power Level 
Attachments: Doc2.doc 
 
The attached file shows the NRC Staff Request for Additional Information (RAI) regarding your 
request for the NRC Approval for not performing the Condensate Pump Trip Tests at Full EPU 
Power level for Units 1 and 2, as stated in the respective License Conditions. 
 
Please let me know ASAP, if you need a tele-conference to discuss the RAI, for any 
clarifications from the NRC staff, and as to when the NRC staff can expect the response to the 
RAI from you. 
 
Bhalchandra K. Vaidya 
Licensing Project Manager  
U. S. NRC, NRR/DORL 
301-415-3308 (Office) 
301-415-1222 (Fax) 
Bhalchandra.Vaidya@nrc.gov 
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Subject:                 Susquehanna, Units 1 and 2, TACs ME0223 & ME0224, Re: Condensate 
Pump Trip Tests at Full EPU power Level 
Sent Date:        02/03/2009 5:17:09 PM 
Received Date:        02/03/2009 2:37:00 PM 
From:                Bhalchandra Vaidya 
 
Created By:         Bhalchandra.Vaidya@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients: 
        ctcoddington@pplweb.com ('Coddington, Cornelius T') 
                Tracking Status: None 
        mhcrowthers@pplweb.com ('Crowthers, Michael H') 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Steve.Jones@nrc.gov (Steve Jones) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Mark.Kowal@nrc.gov (Mark Kowal) 
                Tracking Status: None 



        Donnie.Harrison@nrc.gov (Donnie Harrison) 
                Tracking Status: None 
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HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov 
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